



## **Kent J. Ingle, MTS, D.Min.** *President of Southeastern University*

### ● **BIOGRAPHY**

---

Dr. Kent Ingle serves as the 15th president of Southeastern University in Lakeland, Florida. Before becoming SEU's president in 2011, Dr. Ingle held leadership positions in higher education and the nonprofit sector. He is an expert in leading turnaround organizations and led teams through transformational change in Los Angeles, Chicago and Seattle.

During his tenure, SEU's enrollment has grown from approximately 2,400 students to over 10,000 students. Under his leadership, the university has been recognized by The Chronicle of Higher Education as the fourth fastest-growing private nonprofit master's institution in the nation.

Dr. Ingle has pioneered an innovative education model, through which over 200 partner site campuses have been added to the SEU Network, offering students affordable and accessible education where they are.

Dr. Ingle is the author of several books and the creator of the Framework Leadership podcast. He is also a frequent columnist for Fox News and Newsmax. He has appeared on a number of national news programs, including Fox & Friends, CBSN and CNN.

### ● **WORK EXPERIENCE**

---

President, Southeastern University, Lakeland, Florida, 2011-Present

Dean, College of Ministry, Northwest University, Kirkland, Washington, 2005-2010

Church Development Coach and Consultant, Northwest Ministry Network, Snoqualine, Washington, 2005-2010

Senior Pastor of Highland Fellowship Church and Chief Administrator of Highland Christian Academy (preschool through eighth grade), Elgin, Illinois, 2002-2005

Presbyter of the Central Coast Section of the Southern California Assemblies of God, 2001-2002

Pastor of New Hope Church, Thousand Oaks, California, 1992-2002

#### **Ministerial Credentials**

Assemblies of God

Ordained minister with the Northwest Ministry Network of the Assemblies of God

### ● **EDUCATION**

Doctorate of Ministry  
*Assemblies of God Theological Seminary*

Master of Theological Studies  
*Vanguard University*

Bachelor of Arts - Communications  
*Vanguard University*

### ● **CONTACT**

Phone: 863.667.5002

Fax: 863.667.5000

Email: [kingle@seu.edu](mailto:kingle@seu.edu)

Web: [KentIngle.com](http://KentIngle.com)

## ● MEDIA PROFILE

---

A frequent guest on Fox & Friends, CNN and other networks, Dr. Ingle is the author of several leadership books and is a regular contributor to Fox News, Newsmax and Influence Magazine. He is also the creator and host of the Framework Leadership Podcast, now in its fifth season.

### Television Appearances

CBSN  
CNN's New Day  
Fox & Friends  
HLN with Carol Costello  
NBC/LX  
The Ingraham Angle  
Varney & Co.

### Books

The Modern Guide to College  
Framework Leadership  
9 Disciplines of Enduring Leadership  
This Adventure Called Life

### Sampling of Articles and Podcasts

#### [\*Fox News\*](#)

"College is important and expensive. Here's how to get your best return on investment."  
"July 4th civics test – Can we move forward together if we don't know our history?"

#### [\*Newsmax\*](#)

"We Obsess Over Student Debt, What We Need is Affordable Education"  
"Day of Prayer Reminds Us of Why We Must Defend Religious Freedom"

#### [\*Influence Magazine\*](#)

"Leadership Lessons of Boko Haram Survivors"  
"Helping Young Adults Navigate Diversity"

#### [\*The Framework Leadership Podcast\*](#)

"Standing Firm with Kayleigh McEnany"  
"The Good Fight with Hogan Gidley"  
"The King Legacy with Alveda King"

#### [\*The Framework Leadership Blog\*](#)

### Seminars

Master's in Ministerial Leadership: Strategic Missional Leadership and Systematic Theology II  
Doctorate of Education: Principles of Leadership and Ethics  
Doctorate of Ministry: Spirit-Empowered Leadership

### Guest Speaker

ICC International Policy Day, Washington, D.C.  
Catalyst, Los Angeles and Atlanta  
The Association for Biblical Higher Education Presidents' Conference, Orlando, Florida  
National Leadership Forum, Lakeland, Florida